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DREYER BOYAJIAN LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW William ]. Dreyer
wdreyer@dreyerboyajian.com
(518) 463-7784 Ext. 239
July 31, 2014
Via ECF

Hon. Gary L. Sharpe, Chief Judge
James T. Foley U.S. Courthouse
445 Broadway, 1st Floor

Albany, NY 12207

Re: SECv. McGinn Smith & Co., Inc., et al
10-CV-457 (GLS/DRH)

Dear Judge Sharpe:

We respectfully request a one week extension to file response papers in this
matter due to the voluminous nature of the plaintiff’s summary judgment motion and the
challenges in communicating with our client while he is incarcerated. We respectfully

request that the filing date for all response papers be extended to August 11, 2014 and the
filing date for reply papers be extended to August 27, 2014.

Counsel for plaintiff, Lynn Smith, and the Smith Trust consent to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

DREYER BOYAJIAN LLP

By: '
//U UL rn ¢ L
William J./Drey

WIJD/lab

cc: Service List via ECF and/or Regular Mail
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